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~ From: Smith, Richard (UTC)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 9:34 AM
To: Pratt, David (UTC)
Subject: Freedom 2000 LLC

Dave — here is the MCMIS information for Freedom 2000 LLC d/b/a Cando Recycling and
Disposal. Their interstate new entrant application was made inactive on 10-5-09.

Rick.
Number: 1904955 |Application Tracking
_ o Number:
[Company Type: '|CARRIER -
[Identiﬁcation
|Status: INACTIVE IMC/MX Number: [MC683907
ILegal Name: IFREEDOM 2000 LLC

IDBA Name (Doing Business As):[CANDO RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL

[Physical Address

|Street: 550 CALDER DRIVE

City: [POINT ROBERTS -

|State / Country: IWASHINGTON ZIP/Postal Code: (98281
lColonia (Mexico Only): l ]County: fWHATCOM
’Phone#: 13609451410 Cell i IFax#: 13609451410
| Phone#: |

[Mailing Address

Street (PO Box): [PO BOX 1314

City: [POINT ROBERTS

State / Country: IWASHINGTON [ZIP/Postal Code: 98281-1314
[Colonia (Mexico Only): l [Mailing County: ‘WHATCOM
[ Other

IDun & Bradstreet No.: ] _

[EIN: 263193387 ISSN: -

|State Director Code: 153 Service Center: WESTERN
|Internet E-Mail Address: IDAVID@KORDLYN.COM

IMCS-150 Date (MM/DD/YYYY):|06/21/2009

{MX Type: i \RFC Number: (
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New Entrant Status: tEXITED DUE TO INACTIVATION
New Entrant Entry Date: 06/22/2009 oW Entrant BXIt 1010572009
' : _ DAVID Title of Authorized
Name of Authorized Person: GELLATLY Person: PRESIDENT

Do not put in NE Program (Y/N): | YES  NO

1. Officer Name: IDAVID GELLATLY
1. Officer Title: [PRESIDENT

2. Officer Name: |

|2. Officer Title: l

*Carrier/Shipper

A.INTERSTATE  B.INTRASTATE HAZMAT C.
INTRASTATE NON-HAZMAT

[Mileage (MCS 150): | | Mileage Year(YYYY): |
Mileage (MCS 151): | |

Carrier Operation:

iOperation Classification

STATE

| JAUTHORIZED FOR HIRE l lPRIVATE PASSENGER, NON- || |2 0uen v eNT

| [EXEMPT FOR HIRE BUSINESS T OCAL

| PRIVATE PROPERTY | IMIGRANT GOVERNMENT

l iPRIVATE PASSENGER, || |U.S.MAIL INDIAN TRIBE
BUSINESS | FEDERAL GOVERNMENT [OTHER

]Cargo Classification

| |GENERAL FREIGHT | [LIQUIDS/GASES | ICHEMICALS

| [HOUSEHOLD GOODS i INTERMODAL COMMODITIES DRY

[ IMETAL; SHEETS, COILS, ||| [CONTAINERS BULK

| ROLLS | PASSENGERS REFRIGERATED

| [MOTOR VEHICLES | JOIL FIELD EQUIPMENT ||| [FOOD

|| [DRIVE AWAY/TOWAWAY ||| [LIVESTOCK | BEVERAGES
LOGS, POLES, BEAMS, | [GRAIN, FEED, HAY | PAPER PRODUCTS

l LUMBER [/COAL, COKE | [UTILITY

| [BUILDING MATERIALS  ||["[MEAT | [FARM SUPPLIES

| [MOBILE HOMES GARBAGE, REFUSE, ||| [CONSTRUCTION

| IMACHINERY, LARGE HTRASH | [WATER WELL
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| |OBJECTS [ JUS.MAIL | AGGREGATES
| [FRESH PRODUCE

Number of Vehicles operated in the U.S. (at least one must be entered in the non-passenger
group or the passenger group)

[ Number of Vehicles that can be Operated in the U.S.

|STRAIGHT | TRUCK |TRAIL | . HAZMAT HAZMAT
TRUCKS | TRACTORS | ERs | CARGO TANK | CARGO TANK
TRAILERS TRUCKS
OWNED |4 |
TERM
LEASED
TRIP
LEASED

Number of Vehicles operated in the U.S. (at least one must be entered in the passenger group or
the non-passenger group)

Number of Vehicles Carrying Number of Passengers (including the driver) Below

MI
MOT SCHO SCHO 500 | NI- (va LIMOU | LIMOU
OR | OL | OL 1y gy |u | N | VAN 27| LIMOU | GiNE 9- | SINE
COA | BUS | BUS 1S |SINE 1-8
16+ S |1-8 15 16+
CH 18 | 9-15 _
16+
OWNED | | | | R |
TERM
LEASED
TRIP
LEASED
Total Power 4 Total 4 Total
Units: Trucks: Buses:
ITotal Cars: |
[ Drivers Subject to FMCSR (at least one must be entered)
ﬁnterstate Within 100-Mile Radius: |2
lInterstate Beyond 100-Mile Radius: 2

fIntrastate Within 100-Mile Radius: }

Intrastate Beyond 100-Mile Radius: ' |

fAvg. Drivers Leased per Month: IO
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lTotal Drivers (computed field): | l4
lTotal CDL Drivers: !4
L & 1 Identification
IMC/MX Number: IMC683907 [USDOT: 1904955
ILegal Name: IFREEDOM 2000 LLC
IDBA Name (Doing Business As): !CANDO RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL
IL & I Physical Address
Street: 550 CALDER DRIVE  [City: IPOINT ROBERTS
[State: IWA \ZIP/Postal Code: {98281
[Colonia (Mexico Only): 1 » ; ;
Phone#: (360) 945-1410 ~ |Fax#: (360) 945-1410
IL & I Mailing Address - |
|Street (PO Box): [PO BOX 1314 City: [POINT ROBERTS
State: WA ZIP/Postal Code:  98281-1314
[Colonia (Mexico Only): ‘ ' :
{Phone#: ] IFax#: f
klAuthority Type ]Authority Status v ’Application Pending
\Common IACTIVE INO
IContract INONE INO
Broker INONE INO
lProperty ]Passenger ‘Household Goods
IYES INO INO |
Insurance Type Insurance Required Insurance on File
IBIPD , 1750000 " 1000000
Cargo IYES IYES
Bond NO INO
IBOC-3: |YES Blanket SKB TRUCKING PERMITS & LOGISTICS, INC
Company:




